THE COUNTY OF GALVESTON

RUFUS CROWDER, CPPO CPPB ERIN QUIROGA, MBA, CPPB
PURCHASING AGENT ASSISTANT PURCHASING AGENT
COUNTY COURTHOUSE
722 Moody (21% Street)
Fifth (5%) Floor

Galveston, Texas 77550
(409) 770-5371

January 2, 2024

PROJECT NAME: Galveston County Road Rehabilitation
SOLICITATION NO: ITB #B241011
RE: ADDENDUM #1

To All Prospective Bidders:
The following information is being provided to aid in the preparation of your ITB submittal(s):

Question #1:  Would you please confirm the bid date is January 12" as per the project manual not
December 12?7

Response: The bid date is January 12 and has been updated on CIVCAST.

Question #2:  Given the residences in the area of the roadwork, would the cement treatment best be
performed with slurry application?

Response: Yes, the cement treatment shall be applied as a slurry. See revised bid proposal.

Question #3:  Will the pre-bid sign in sheet be posted?
Response: Yes, the pre-bid sign in sheet is attached and has been posted on CIVCAST.

Question #4:  Will a nearby area be furnished for staging/storing materials? Will a traffic control
plan be provided? Or a budget?

Response: Unopened right-of-way’s may be used as staging areas. The contractor is responsible for
negotiations for private property use. A traffic control plan will not be provided. The
contractor shall provide traffic control in accordance with TMUTCD and County
approval. Traffic control will be paid for under Bid Item No. 8 Barricades, Signs and
Traffic Handling.



ITB #B241011 Galveston County Road Rehabilitation
Addendum #1
January 2, 2024

If you have any further questions regarding this bid, please address them to the representative listed
below, via e-mail at purchasing.bids(@co.galveston.tx.us, or contact the Purchasing Department at (409)

770-5371.

Respectfully submitted, rb

Kess Ciauaster

Rufus G. Crowder, CPPO CPPB
Purchasing Agent
Galveston County



GALVESTON COUNTY ROAD REHABILITATION
Bid Proposal

ltem No.| Specification ftem Description ! Unit | Unit Qty Unit Price ? Total
A. BASE BID
Rework Base Coarse w/ Asphalt
2 SY | 36,991
! 51 Pavement (Type C) (8") 991 |3 >
) 275 fse"r)nent Treatment (Existing Material) sy | 112,007 | $ $
3 275 Cement (Slurry) TON| 2,251 |$ $
4 305 Salv, Ha:JI & Stockpile Reclaim Asph sy | 135507
Pvmt (2")
5 310 Prime Coat {MC 30) GAL| 33,699 |S S
6 241 2" HMAC TY-D PG64-22 TON| 14,917 | $ S
7 500 Mobilization (5%) LS 1 $ $
8 502 Barricades, Signs and Traffic Handling MO 6 $ $
TOTAL BASE BID:| $

B. ALTERNATE ITEM (FIR ROAD)

The Base Bid for Fir Road does not include cement treatment. It includes Item 1 (R

ework Base Course w/Asphalt Pavement). If the County

elects cement treatment for Fir Road then Alternate Bid Item B (items 9 and 10) will replace the quantity of item 1 (Rework Base Course
w/Asphalt Pavement) that utilizes cement treatment.

9 275 (C;r)nent Treatment (Existing Material) sy | 36991 |$ $
10 275 Cement (Slurry) TON| 700 |$ $
TOTAL ALTERNATE ITEMS: | $
TOTAL BID (SUM OF ITEMS A -B):|$

Notes:

@) The intent of the Contract Documents is for the Contractor to include all items necessary for the proper execution and completion of the Work
described in the Contract Documents. No separate measurement and payment shall be made for any work unless identified as a pay item in the BID.
Include the cost of work not identified as a separate pay item in Contract price bid for items of which this work is a component. In case of
discrepancy between measurement and payment within the BID and Technical Specification Section, the BID shall govern.

@ 1 the event of a discrepancy, this column shall govern.
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